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From: Wentz, Vilson <vilson.wentz@dana.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:37 PM
To: jcooper@cranecarrier.com
Cc: Goldston, Bob; Nickell, Lewis
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED:  NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY SAFETY RECALL.
Attachments: Output Shaft 573 OE _Signed.pdf; Work Instruction for Inspection of Suspected Output Shaft 

(002).PPTX; 46k Heavy Output Replacement.pdf; Ouput Shaft_Supect Serial Numbers List - Crane 
Carrier.xlsx

Dear Jeremy Cooper, 
 
Dana, Inc., in conjunction with the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (“NHTSA”), is conducting a voluntary 
safety recall of certain drive axles manufactured for commercial vehicles. The axles subject to this notice were 
manufactured between November 19, 2019 and December 5, 2019, with the part number 131536. 
 
Dana is conducting this recall to address the potential for certain output shafts in rear drive axles to fracture at the 
transition of the shaft splines to the thread. In such an event, the shaft or interaxle driveline could detach from the 
vehicle and cause an accident or injury. 
 
Our records reflect that CRANE CARRIER received 02 units within the scope of this notice. Our records also reflect that 
02 units remain in need of this recall remedy.  
 
Please find attached a notification letter for this voluntary recall, accompanied by technical work instructions, as well as 
the list of serial numbers in your inventory subject to this notice. Please contact us right away if you have a different 
record of the units in your inventory that remain in need of the recall remedy. 
 
Any questions or concerns, please contact me or “Dana Real Time Warranty” at 877‐777‐5360. 
 
I’m sorry for any inconvenience and thanks for you cooperation.  
 
 
Vilson Wentz 
Global Quality Director,  
Dana Commercial Vehicle 
Mobile: +1(419) 206‐9496 
Office: +1(419) 887‐3029 
Email: vilson.wentz@dana.com  
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Inspection Work Instructions for Output Shaft 131536
Output Shaft

Output Shaft Output Shaft

Yoke area

Julian Date

1: From list of covered axles, inspect Julian date stamped on output shaft area. See
Image

2: Identify with yellow tag all axles that are found with JD312, JD318, JD319, JD320, 
JD321, JD322, JD323, JD324, JD325, JD326, JD327, JD328. See image

3: Segregate as NG all axles identified with yellow tags.



























serialnumber customername customershiptolocation scheduleshipdate
HN07837409 CRANE CARRIER COMPANY HINE_NE_OH 27-NOV-19
HN07837410 CRANE CARRIER COMPANY HINE_NE_OH 27-NOV-19



customerponumber assembly description model
199478 7127801 CRANE SCAB HD D46-170HP 557 ABS AC D46-170HP 
199478 7127801 CRANE SCAB HD D46-170HP 557 ABS AC D46-170HP 



a_importtime
11/26/2019
11/26/2019
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